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A YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring bgfore a Unitéd Stateswnagistrate judge without unnecessary delay
? (name of person to be arrested) RANDALL KEITH BEANE >

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following dqcur Ent filed with the court:
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:rD This offense is briefly described as follows:
o the defendant, did knowingly transmit and cause to be tragsmitted, by means of wire communication in interstate
B commerce, signals and sounds lncludlng4 nds he did nof own, via wire, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1343; devised a scheme to éfraudfinancial institutions and to obtain moneys, funds, credits, assets, securities,
P and other property owned by and uhder the cuistody and control of financial institutions by means of false and fraudulent
k pretenses, representations, and proRiises, in order to obtain money and property fraudulently, in violation of Title, 18,
R United States Code, Section 1844, did unlawfully and knowingly combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each
bl other and with other persons knpwn and unknown to commit money laundering, in violation of Title 18, United States
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